»
: Amarillo Abilene San Angelo
REMIT TO: 'I““SE (806) 335-1681  (325) 677-2291 (325) 651-3337
e JOHN DEERE Lubbock Odessa Wichita Falls
(806) 763-0473  (432) 580-3337  (940) 322-3337
YELLOWHOUSE MACHINERY CO. SandSprings  McAlester Eriid JOHN DEERE
P.O. BOX 669 (918) 245-5926  (918) 423-2555  (580) 233-5000
Sand Springs, OK 74063
Muskogee County Dist 3 Purchase Order No.
901 S 74TH ST WEST Invoice No. 677831
MUSKOGEE, OK 74401 Date 12/15/2021
Terms
ACCT #: 225801 Via MIKE MARSHALL
ITEM NO. QUANTITY DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT
PAYOFF FOR:
2016 JOHN DEERE 672GP GRADER
677831 1 S/N: 1DW672GPJGF677831 174,643.60 174,643.60
OQO day of_\'g_e_c 2Oil
Chairman Q)JCQX\A\ o
1, Member -,@/K\/ /
2o “Member o
,*,fitest )
= & 7.0z > A
= Zhy ik T County Clerk
Sorn B
Subtotal $ 174,643.60
Okla Sales Tax Exempt $ =
TOTAL $ 174,643.60
REF: LEASE # 65410 BY: BRAD CASSITY




Sheila Shamblin

From: Brad Cassity [bradc@yhmc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 7:26 AM
To: Mike Marshall; Sheila Shamblin

Subject: Dist 3 Grader Lease Buy out
Attachments: 677831_PAYOFF.pdf

Good morning, Sheila,

| have attached an invoice for payoff for the Grader that Kenny from Dist 3 is wanting to purchase
from the lease return. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you! Have a great day!

Brad Cassity
Tulsa Dealership Manager

€ sornDeere

1100 W Wekiwa Rd
Sand Springs, OK 74063
Office: 918-245-5926
FAX: 918-245-8557
https://www.yhmc.com




